Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

From: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2020 2:18 PM

To: ‘Brittany Esparza’

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD; Eads, Cristina, EMNRD

Subject: Closure Denied - COG - Tatanka Federal Com #4 (Incident #NRM2006556242)
Attachments: Closure Denied - COG - Tatanka Federal Com #4H (Incident #NRM2006556242).pdf
Brittany,

We have received your closure report and final C-141 for Incident #NRM2006556242 Tatanka Federal Com #4H, thank
you. This closure is denied.

e The release was caused by a overflow heater sending oil to the LP flare.

e No fluid was recovered due to the fire burning off and standing fluid. The release resulted in a flare fire on the
pad.

e No crude oil liquids were recovered. The pad will need to be sampled to see if contaminants are present. If
contaminants are present, please delineate the release and submit a remediation plan.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Regards,

Robert J Hamlet

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals, and Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division

811 S. First St., Artesia NM 88210

(575) 748-1283
Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us

OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and
remediate contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or
local laws and/or regulations.



